

WELCOME

Sydney Building Management & Projects would like to welcome you to 'Archibald Residences' Bondi Junction, the epitome of fine living. Archibald Residences brings unprecedented style to Bondi Junction with its strong individuality, exquisitely crafted architecture, and glamorous facade.

This Building Information Manual provides owners and occupants with just about all you need to know about living at the building from what to do when you first move in, to whom to contact if there is an emergency.

Should you not find what you are looking for Management is available on-site between 8am to 4.30pm Monday to Saturday and can be contacted 24/7 in case of an emergency.

Please don't hesitate to contact us at anytime.

Welcome to Archibald Residences







CONTENTS

WHERE TO START	/
Need Help – Who to Contact	7
Moving-in	7
Parking & Storage Cages	7
Keys & Access Cards	8
Renovations & Installation of Blinds / Curtains / Flyscreens	8
Connecting Utilities	9
Connecting Phone & Internet (NBN)	9
Waste Disposal	10
MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION	11
Strata plan	11
Strata Management	12
Building Management	12
Concierge	13
Strata Committee	14
Strata Committee & General Meetings	14
Insurance	14
Building Website	14





BuildingLink	15
Accessing BuildingLink	15
BUILDING INFORMATION & FACILITIES	16
Address & Mail	16
Bicycle Storage	17
By-laws	17
Cleaning	17
Car Wash Bay	17
Communal Outdoor (BBQ) Area	18
Electric Vehicle Charging	18
Parking - Residents	18
Parking - Visitors	18
Repairs & Maintenance	19
Waste Disposal	19
BUILDING ACCESS & SECURITY	20
Access Cards (FOB's)	20
Security & Security Cameras	21
EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROCEDURES & BUILDING EVACUATION	22
Fire & Evacuation Alarm	22
Evacuation Assembly Area	23





Fire Stairs & Exits	23
Smoke Detectors	23
Break Glass (Emergency Alarm)	24
Evacuating the Building – R A C E Procedure	24
Other Emergency Procedures	24
MOVING IN & DELIVERIES	26
Moving Times	26
Moving Process	26
Bookings	27
On the day – Commencing your move	28
ABOUT YOUR APARTMENT	29
Maintenance & Repairs	29
Air Conditioning	29
Defects	30
Foxtel	30
Connecting Gas & Electricity	30
Water / Hot Water	31
Intercom System	31
Operation & Maintenance Manuals	31
Phone & Internet (NBN)	32





Renovations	33
Meter Readings	33
Warranty's	33
APPENDIX 1: APARTMENT INFORMATION TABLE	34





WHERE TO START Quick reference

Need Help - Who to Contact

Contact details for Building Management and Strata Management who can assist you with any questions you may have about living at the building can be found in this document under Management & Administration.

Moving-in

To ensure your move-in runs smoothly and to prevent damage to the building residents must book their move with the concierge at least 48 hours prior to the move. See Moving & Deliveries for more information on the booking and moving-in process or download the Archibald Residences Moving Instructions from the building's website.

Parking & Storage Cages

Access to the building's car park is via Grafton Lane. Most apartments have been allocated at least one parking space and all apartments have a storage cage. Residents must only use their allocated space/cage.

The location of your car space & storage cage can be found in Appendix 1 at the end of this document.

There are limited visitors parking spaces available only to guests of residents on B1 & B2 for a maximum 24-hour period.





Keys & Access Cards

You will be provided with at least two sets of keys to access the building and your apartment consisting of:

- A building access card (fob).
- Car park entrance door remote control.
- Mailbox key.
- Apartment front door key.

Additional access devices and apartment keys can be ordered through building management. See Building Access & Security section in this document for more details on how to do this or download the key and access device application form from the buildings website: www.archibaldresidences.com.au.

Renovations & Installation of Blinds / Curtains / Flyscreens

Occupants are reminded that they must not undertake fit-out works or renovations to their apartment without the consent of the Owner's Corporation. If you are wanting to make changes to your apartment, please contact Building Management.

Residents are permitted to install internal blinds and curtains in their apartment without approval as long as they comply with the buildings by-law and are of a white, off white, cream or similar colour backing to ensure consistency of the building appearance when viewed externally. The use of roller blinds, venetian blinds, curtains and drapes is permissible (with the consent of the Owners Corporation). The use of vertical blinds is prohibited.

The recommended blind / curtain installer for the building is Lovelight blinds and they can be contacted on 1300 763 171 or info@lovelight.com.au.





Connecting Utilities

Owners / occupants will need to connect their own electricity, gas and water with a utilities provider on commencement of occupancy or settlement. While your utilities service should be working on occupancy, you must create an account with a utilities provider to prevent being cut off.

For more information regarding connecting your utilities please refer to the 'Connecting Utilities' section of this document.

Your utilities meter numbers can be found in the Apartment / Lot Information Table of Appendix 1 at the back of this document.

Connecting Phone & Internet (NBN)

The building is connected to the National Broadband Network (NBN) providing high-speed internet and telecommunication services to the building. When occupying your apartment, you are free to use a telecommunications provider of your choice to set up your telephone and internet service. Providers should be able to set up your connection without accessing the building, however if for some reason they require access to the buildings Main Distribution Frame (MDF) please contact building management.

When arranging your phone/internet connection you will need to provide your service provider with the address of your apartment and if needed the LOC number of your internet router. Please refer to the Phone & Internet (NBN) section of this document for further information regarding connecting your telephone and internet.





Waste Disposal

Garbage and recycling can be disposed of down the chutes on each level however the chute can only handle small items. There are bulk waste and recycling bins for larger items on the lower ground level next to the loading dock.





MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION

Archibald Residences is managed by an experienced team consisting of the Strata Manager, on-site Concierge and Building Manager who are available to help with any questions you may have regarding the building.

Strata & Building Management report to the Buildings Strata Committee who are elected at the buildings Annual General Meeting and generally made up of building owners.

As a Strata Titled building, Archibald is governed and managed in accordance with the Strata Titles Management Act (2015) and Regulation (2016).

Strata plan

The building's Strata Plan number is **103144** and a copy of the Strata Plan is attached to your contract of sale and can also be downloaded from Building Link in the 'Library' section. The Strata Plan outlines each lot's respective ownership of the building within the Strata Plan.

Each lot (suite) is a member of the Owners Corporation that is collectively responsible for the overall management and administration of the Strata Scheme.

Your Building and Strata Manager will take care of the day-to-day management of the building and will be overseen by the Strata Committee.





Strata Management

Strata Management assists with the administration of the building covering matters such as levy payments and enquiries, insurance, and act as the secretary for the Owners Corporation.

Strata Management:Strata SenseStrata Manager:Esther Lee

Ph: 1300 859 044

Email: <u>esther.lee@stratasense.com.au</u>

Building Management

Archibald Residences has an onsite Building Manager, Sydney Building Management & Projects who is available to assist you with matters relating to the everyday running of the building such as maintenance items, building cleaning and general day to day operational matters.

Building Management is scheduled to be onsite three days per week: Monday; Wednesday; and Friday 7am to 12pm and can be contacted via phone 24/7 in case of a building emergency. For matters that are not urgent residents are requested to lodge their request via email or BuildingLink (see below) so that a record can be kept. Please find below the Building Managers contact details:

Building ManagementSydney Building Management & Projects **Office:**Lower ground level (via services corridor) **Hours:**Mon, Wed & Fri - 7am to 12pm (ex-PH)

Building Manager: Scott Shearer (Director)

Ph: 02 7208 9165

Email: management@archibaldresidences.com.au





Concierge

The Archibald Residences concierge is on-site Monday to Saturday 8am to 4.30pm and works with the Building Manager to oversee the day to day running of the building. The concierge is here to help and their duties include:

- Supervise building activity including the transit of residents, guests and contractors throughout the building.
- Accept the delivery of parcels, receipt to residents and delivery to resident apartments if approved.
- Provide access to resident apartments for deliveries and guests with approval.
- Provide apartment keys to approved persons and assist residents should they forget their keys.
- Supervise residents moving in / out of the building.
- Supervise building security reviewing security cameras and ensuring the building is secure.
- Greeting and providing a friendly face to residents and guests.
- Answering resident enquiries regarding the building and area.
- Carrying out regular inspections of the building to ensure it is secure, clean and functioning.
- Accept bookings for facilities.
- Handling general enquiries and liaising with Building Management as required.

To contact the concierge:

Office: Main entrance fover

Hours: Monday to Saturday - 8am to 4.30pm

Ph: 02 7208 9165

Email: management@archibaldresidences.com.au





Strata Committee

The Strata Committee assists Building & Strata Management with the management of the building making decisions on behalf of the Owners Corporation (Building Owners). The Strata Committee is elected at the buildings Annual General Meeting (AGM) and is made up of up to 9 members.

Strata Committee & General Meetings

Strata Committee Meetings (SCM's) are held regularly throughout the year (usually quarterly) and are formal meetings where the Strata Committee meets to make decisions regarding the running of the building. Often matters that have been raised by owners will be discussed at this meeting with formal minutes taken and distributed to owners.

Annual General Meetings are held at least annually and provide an opportunity for all owners to vote on key matters regarding the management of the building such as the budget, financials and major expenditure.

Insurance

The building has an insurance policy that is renewed annually and covers common property. Occupants are responsible for insuring the contents of their apartment and must hold suitable insurance. For further information regarding the building's insurance policy and what is covered please contact the Strata Manager.

Building Website

To assist occupants and visitors with information regarding the building an Archibald Residences website has been created that provides useful information about the building, registration details, contact information and building forms. The website is available at the following address: www.archibaldresidences.com.au.





BuildingLink

Building management use a cloud-based building management program, 'BuildingLink' to manage the building. This program is used to log all matters affecting both the building and individual apartments allowing occupants to report and track matters relating to their apartments and monitor the progress of their issue.

Occupants are not obliged to use BuildingLink if they do not want to and can still report matters via phone or email, Building Management will log your matter in BuildingLink for future reference regardless.

BuildingLink also contains information that will be useful to occupants that is not available on the buildings public website. This includes apartment operation and maintenance manuals, by-laws, strata plan, warranties and building plans. This information can be found in the 'library section' of BuildingLink along with other useful documents.

Accessing BuildingLink

BuildingLink can be accessed via the Archibald Residences website using the link on the home page. Occupants must first be registered with Building Management for access by completing a resident registration form, also available on the home page of the website. Once registered a username and password will be issued within 24 hours.

If you require any assistance accessing or using Building Link please contact the concierge.





BUILDING INFORMATION & FACILITIES

Address & Mail

The buildings address for mail is:

568 Oxford Street Bondi Junction NSW 2022

Mailboxes are located in the main entrance foyer behind the concierge desk. Each apartment has been allocated a mailbox and your mailbox number is your apartment number. A mailbox key was provided with your apartment handover keys. To ensure your mail is received please use your apartment number when providing your address as follows (example for apartment 201):

201/568 Oxford Street Bondi Junction NSW 2022





Bicycle Storage

Bicycle storage is available throughout the car park levels. Please store bikes either in the designated areas or your storage cage. It is recommended that high quality locks be used to secure bikes to prevent theft.

By-laws

The building's by-laws outline the rules and regulations by which occupants must abide to protect the building and ensure peace and harmony amongst occupants. A copy of the building's by-laws was in your contract of sale and is also available via BuildingLink.

Building & Strata Management will supervise the management of the building in accordance with these by-laws and laws outlined in the Strata Title Management Act.

Cleaning

Building Management oversees the cleaning of the building and there is a cleaner onsite from 7am to 1.30pm Monday to Friday and 7am to 12pm Saturdays.

If any cleaning issues arise please contact Building Management or the Concierge who will arrange for the matter to be addressed promptly.

Car Wash Bay

There is a car washing bay available for residents to wash their vehicles on the lower ground level next to the loading dock. Please ensure the wash bay is left clean and tidy after use and re-coil the hose.

Under no circumstances should residents park their car in the car wash bay.





Communal Outdoor (BBQ) Area

There is a communal outdoor BBQ area on level 6 that includes a BBQ and small kitchen. This area is open from 7am to 10pm daily and residents can book the area for functions of up to 25 people by contacting the concierge.

Electric Vehicle Charging

Electric vehicle charging stations are available on basement level 1. The charging stations are provided by Tesla and while fitted for Tesla vehicles should work on most electric vehicles with the use of an adapter (not supplied).

Only electric vehicles can park in these spaces and vehicles must be moved once charged.

Parking - Residents

Access to the building's car park is via Grafton Lane and you will require your building access card or remote to open the car park door.

Most apartments have been allocated at least one parking space and residents must only use their allocated space. Please refer to the Apartment / Lot Information table in Appendix 1 and the back of this document for the location of your space.

Parking - Visitors

There are limited visitor parking spaces available only to guests of residents on the B1 & B2 car park levels for a maximum 24 hour period.

In accordance with by-laws owners and occupants must not park in the visitor's parking area under any circumstances.





Repairs & Maintenance

Building management is responsible for repairs, maintenance and cleaning of common areas.

Please report any non-urgent matters to building management or the concierge via email at buildingmanager@archibaldresidences.com.au or via Building Link. For building emergencies, such as large water leaks, management can be contacted 24/7 on 02 7208 9165.

Waste Disposal

Each level has a garbage and recycling chute for general waste and mixed-use recycling. The chutes can only handle small sized items however there are bulk waste and recycling bins available on the lower ground level opposite the loading dock for larger items.





BUILDING ACCESS & SECURITY

You will be provided with at least two sets of keys made up of a building access card (FOB), apartment door key, car park entrance door remote control and mailbox key to access the building and your apartment.

Keys

Building apartment keys are registered keys and can only be cut with the permission of Building Management via the registered key provider. Occupants are free to change the locks to their apartment however must note that only the registered master key will provide access to other doors throughout the building and the door handle-set must not be changed without permission of the Owners Corporation.

Should additional keys be required please complete a key/access card application form available from the buildings website under 'Forms & Procedures'. Additional keys are available at a cost of \$25 and instructions on how to obtain the key can be found on the form.

Access Cards (FOB's)

Your building access card will provide access to the main entrance foyer, car park entrance door, and provide access to the level of your apartment. Should additional access cards be required please complete a key/access card application form available from the buildings website under 'Forms & Procedures'.





Additional access cards are available at a cost of \$110 with combined access card / car park remotes for \$150. Instructions on how to obtain additional access cards can be found on the form.

Security & Security Cameras

The Building is fitted with a security camera system which covers main areas throughout the building including the lifts.

Residents should be cognisant of security when transiting through the building by ensuring that all doors close and lock shut, not letting unknown persons follow you into the building or car park.

To minimise the potential for theft residents are requested not to keep valuable items in storage cages and to use high-quality locks to ensure thieves cannot access storage areas.





EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROCEDURES & BUILDING EVACUATION

Occupants should familiarise themselves with the below Emergency Response Procedures (ERP), location of fire exits and stairs, and how to evacuate the building in case of an emergency.

Additional information regarding what to do if there is an emergency in your apartment is also outlined in this section.

Fire & Evacuation Alarm

Archibald Residences is fitted with an emergency warning & Information system (evacuation alarm) and the alarm may sound in the event of a fire (smoke detection), if a sprinkler is set off or the alarm is manually sounded.

In case of an emergency and / or the evacuation alarm sounds, please evacuate the building via the fire stairs and meet at the assembly area on the corner of Adelaide & Oxford Streets.





Evacuation Assembly Area

If the evacuation alarm sounds please proceed to the evacuation assembly area on the corner Adelaide & Oxford Streets and await direction from emergency services or management.

Fire Stairs & Exits

Occupants should familiarise themselves with the location of the buildings fire stairs and fire exits to be used should there be a need to evacuate the building. Fire stairs and exits will be marked with an exit sign that should remain illuminated even in the event of a fire or power outage. Each level has at least one set of fire stairs and there are several exit points throughout the car park.

If there is a need to evacuate the building residents are reminded not to use the lifts.

Smoke Detectors

There are two types of smoke detectors spread throughout the building: common area; and apartment.

Common area smoke detectors if activated will set off the building's evacuation alarm and the fire brigade will attend.

The smoke detectors in your apartment are local detectors, if activated they will only sound in your apartment. If there is a fire in your apartment you must notify emergency services (000) and set off the building's evacuation alarm using the manual push buttons located throughout the building.

Should you have an issue with the smoke detector in your apartment it is generally the result of the battery being low. Residents can easily replace the battery by removing and replacing the existing. The battery is generally a 9v household battery.

Smoke detectors both in apartments and common areas will be tested at least annually.





Break Glass (Emergency Alarm)

There are break glass (emergency) alarms spread throughout the building mainly in the hose reel cupboards on each level. If there is a need to evacuate the building, residents can manually set off the evacuation alarm by activating the break glass button which will set off the evacuation alarm.

Please note: The Emergency Alarms if activated do not notify the Fire Brigade, it is a local alarm only. Occupants must also call emergency services on 000 if emergency services such as the Fire Brigade are needed.

Evacuating the Building - R A C E Procedure

Should there be a need to evacuate the building the R A C E process should be followed:

RACE

Remove persons from immediate danger

Alert by breaking Manual call Points and calling 000

Contain the Emergency (only if safe and trained to do so)

Evacuate to the allocated Assembly area

Other Emergency Procedures

Occupants should be aware of other emergency procedures which may impair the functioning of the building and how to respond to such incidents. These include:

Loss of power – Occupants should be aware that there is no emergency power supply at the building in the event of a power outage. Residents should familiarise themselves with the location of their switchboard both in their apartment, and in the common hallways which should first be investigated should they lose power to their apartment.





Water Leaks / Flooding – In the event of a water leak you may be able to minimise damage to property by shutting off the water supply to your apartment. Each apartment will have a shut off valve for both gas and water services within their apartment, generally at each service, for example under the cooktop, under the sink, etc. There is also a gas and water main shut off to your apartment in the common area hallway (access required via management).

Residents are also reminded to keep any drains on balconies or other areas free of debris to prevent blockage.





MOVING IN & DELIVERIES

Residents moving furniture or large items into or out of the building must first book with the concierge/building management **at least 48 hours** prior to the move to ensure the lift is available, co-ordinate your move with other residents and ensure the lift protection is installed, priority will be given on a first-in basis.

Moving Times

Residents are currently permitted to move 6 days a week during concierge hours:

Monday to Saturday:

8am to 4.30pm

Moving Process

The Archibald has two lifts allowing one resident to move-in to the building at any one time. Moving is only permitted during the designated hours when the concierge is onsite to assist and supervise the move.

There is a loading dock on the lower ground level for trucks to park (subject to size restrictions) and all items must enter the building via the car park levels, under no circumstances are items to be moved through the main entrance foyer.

Loading Dock

There is a loading dock for large vehicles located on the lower ground level as you enter the car park via Grafton Lane. Past the lower ground level the car park has a height





restriction of 2.2m limiting access for large vehicles.

Residents moving with large vehicles must park their vehicle in the loading dock and use the nearby lift to take items to their apartment. For retail tenancies there is a goods lift to take items to the ground level goods collection area.

The loading dock can handle a delivery vehicle up to the following dimensions:

- 3.8m height limit
- 6.4m length

Lift Sizes

Please be cognisant of the size of the lift when scheduling your move to ensure your items can fit into the lift. The dimensions of the lifts are:

Clear Opening Height 2100mm

Clear Opening Width 1000mm

Inside Car Height 2400mm

Inside Car Width 1400mm

Inside Car Length 2000mm

Goods Lift (Retail Tenancies)

Retail Tenancies can use the goods lift to take items from the lower ground level loading dock to the ground level goods collection area.

Bookings

Residents must book their move to ensure the lift and loading dock is reserved, lift protection is installed and a lift lock off key can be provided to prevent damage to the lift.

Please note under no circumstances are residents to move items into the building via the main entrance foyers, residents must access the lifts via the car park or loading dock.





Booking Procedure

Bookings must be made 48 hours prior to your move and residents can make a booking be either contacting the concierge or using the online booking portal accessible via the Building Link platform. For security purposes residents must have their details registered with management for a booking to be accepted.

To register your details with management and make a booking using the online system:

- 1. (New Residents) Notify Building Management of your contact details by completing the 'Resident Registration' form available on the home page of the buildings website (www.archibaldresidences.com.au).
- 2. Building Management will confirm your details and then send you a login to Buildinglink, the online management system used to manage bookings and run the building, access to Buildinglink is also available via the home page of the buildings website.
- 3. Login to Buildinglink and go to the reservations tab, choose the type of reservation you are wanting to make: Lift / Loading Dock. You will be able to see the moving times that are available, make a booking at the applicable time.
- 4. Management will confirm your booking and the moving process as outlined in this document.

On the day - Commencing your move

On the day please contact the concierge on 02 7208 8904 who will assist you with where to park your vehicle, provide you a lift key and explain the operation of the lifts. Similarly, when completing your move the concierge will carry out an inspection of the area to ensure no damage has been made and collect the lift key from you.

For futher information please refer to the Archibald Residences Moving Instructions available from the 'Forms & Procedures' section on the buildings website.





ABOUT YOUR APARTMENT

Maintenance & Repairs

Repairs & maintenance to individual apartments that are not common property are the responsibility of the owner.

The Owners Corporation is responsible for the external walls of the apartment including doors and windows. Any maintenance items regarding these items or other common property items can be reported to Building Management.

Air Conditioning

Each apartment has reverse-cycle Air-Conditioning (A/C) consisting of an indoor evaporator fan unit located in the ceiling cavity and an outdoor condenser located either on the building's roof top, your balcony or other building plant room.

Ongoing repairs and maintenance of your A/C is covered under the manufacturers warranty for a period of 2 years on 6 monthly intervals. The manufacturer will contact you directly regarding servicing intervals.

Further information regarding your A/C including instructions and user manual can be found on BuildingLink in the document library section.





Defects

Parkview and their subcontractors have made every effort to handover the building and your apartment defect free. We understand that there may be issues that have failed to be identified. For defects identified post settlement please log your defect with Building Management via Building Link or email who will follow-up with Parkview on your behalf.

Foxtel

The building is Foxtel ready and residents wanting to install Foxtel should contact them directly, see www.foxtel.com.au.

Connecting Gas & Electricity

When moving into the building you will need to connect your gas and electricity to prevent your service being cut-off. While your utilities service should be working on occupancy, you must create an account with a utilities provider to prevent being cut off.

The electricity and gas supplied to your apartment is individually metered. Should you require your electricity or gas meter numbers, please refer to the Apartment / Lot Information table available in Appendix 1 at the end of this document.

Utilities meters are read remotely and are located in a cupboard in the building corridors and can be accessed by contacting Building Management. The hot water meter to apportion your hot water consumption is also located in the meter cupboards in the building corridors.

Please note that the building's hot water is provided through a centralised gas hot water system however owners need to pay for the gas to heat the hot water. When setting up your gas account (see above), you will also establish an account for the gas to heat the hot water. There will therefore be two meter numbers on your gas account.





Residents should ensure that they cancel their gas and electricity accounts when they move out of the building to ensure they are no longer billed for usage at the apartment.

Water / Hot Water

The cost of water is paid for by each apartment billed to you by Sydney Water; you should confirm that Sydney Water has your correct contact details. Sydney Waters contact details are:

132 092

www.sydneywater.com.au

Individual stop valves to turn on/off the hot and cold water to your apartment can be found in the meter cupboard in the common hallway accessible by contacting Building Management.

Intercom System

Each apartment has an intercom handset that will provide access to the building via the main entrance foyer and car park. You can download the intercom handset instructions via Building Link or it is available in the handover documents that are part of your welcome pack.

Operation & Maintenance Manuals

Operation and maintenance manuals have been provided to owners on a USB in your hand-over pack. This information can also be downloaded from Building Link in the 'Library' section under Operation & Maintenance Manuals which include:





- Dishwasher, oven, cooktop, range hood and dryer manuals;
- Paint colours & finishes schedule;
- Fixtures, furnishing & equipment schedule outlining brands, models and description of fittings in your apartment; and
- Supplier & Installer contact & warranty information.

Phone & Internet (NBN)

The building is connected to the National Broadband Network (NBN). When occupying the apartment you are free to use a telecommunications provider of your choice to set up your telephone and internet. Providers should be able to set up your connection without accessing the building, however if for some reason they require access to any areas of the building please contact building management. Some popular telecommunications providers are:

Telstra: www.telstra.com.au

Optus: www.optus.com.au

TPG: 13 14 23 (www.tpg.com.au)

Each apartment has an NBN distribution board usually located in one of the living area cupboards. Your telecommunications provider will provide a phone/internet service to this distribution board, you may need to connect the line for your wall outlets to the distribution board to obtain a service at the various wall outlets throughout your apartment.

If you require NBN LOC numbers when setting up your connection, they are available in the Apartment / Lot Information table in Appendix 1 at the back of this document.





Renovations

Occupants are reminded that they must not undertake renovations to their apartment without the consent of the Owner's Corporation. If you are wanting to renovate your apartment which includes the installation of timber/tile flooring or any other changes that affect common property, please contact Building Management who will assist you with the renovation process.

Meter Readings

Your electricity, gas and water meters are read remotely and are located in a cupboard in the building corridors that can be accessed by contacting Building Management.

Warranty's

Installation of fittings, fixtures and equipment within your apartment are covered by both the builder and manufacturers warranty's. A warranty schedule can be found in the Operations & Maintenance Manual provided as part of your handover pack and are also available via Building Link in the document library.





APPENDIX 1: Apartment Information Table

Apartment / Lot Information					Utilities Meters					NBN		
Lot	Apartment	Level	Car Space Locations	Storage Cage Location		Electricity Meter (NMI)	Gas Meter	Gas H/W Meter	Water Meter		NBN (LOC ID)	
1	Commercial 1	1	B2	B4		4104059620					LOC000187205158	
2	Commercial 2	1	B2	B4		4104059621					LOC000187205162	
3	Commercial 3	1	B2	B2		4104059622					LOC000187205170	
4	Commercial 4	1	B2	B2		4104059623					LOC000187205189	
5	Commercial 5	1		B2		4104059624					LOC000187205191	
6	Retail 2	G	B2	G		4104059616					LOC000187205213	
7	Retail 1	G	B2	G		4104059615					LOC000187205209	
8	201	2	В3	В3		4104059625	QR134914	HO080392	BTLL4162		LOC000187204280	
9	202	2	B4	LG		4104059626	QR134918	HO080398	BTMB4656		LOC000187204298	
10	203	2	В4	LG		4104059627	QR134915	HO080389	BTMB4657		LOC000187204308	





11	204	2		B1	1	104059628	QR134916	HO080399	BTLL4165	LOC000187204312
12	205	2		B1		104059629	QR134917	HO079803	BTLL4161	LOC000187204312
13	206	2	B4	LG		1104059630	QR134920	HO080384	BTLL4163	LOC000187204331
14	207	2		LG	_	104059631	QR134919	HO080345	BTLL4166	LOC000187204349
15	208	2	В4	LG	4	104059632	QR134921	HO080415	BTLL4164	LOC000187204354
16	301	3		LG	4	104059633	QR134922	HO079807	BTLL4170	LOC000187204365
17	302	3	В4	LG	4	104059634	QR134923	HO079815	BTLL4171	LOC000187204377
18	303	3	В4	LG	4	104059635	QR134925	HO080413	BTLL4168	LOC000187204383
19	304	3		LG	4	104059636	QR134924	HO079804	BTLL4176	LOC000187204396
20	305	3		LG	4	104059637	QR134928	HO080397	BTLL4175	LOC000187204401
21	306	3	В3	В3	4	104059638	QR134926	HO079810	BTLL4173	LOC000187204417
22	307	3	В4	В4	4	104059639	QR134929	HO080400	BTLL4172	LOC000187204429
23	308	3		LG	4	104059640	QR134927	HO079830	BTLL4174	LOC000187204438
24	401	4		LG	4	104059641	QR134937	HO079798	BTLL4178	LOC000187204440
25	402	4	B4	B4	4	104059642	QR134936	HO079819	BTLL4177	LOC000187204455
26	403	4	B4	B4	4	104059643	QR134935	HO080393	BTLL4179	LOC000187204464
27	404	4		LG	4	104059644	QR134934	HO079825	BTLL4180	LOC000187204472
28	405	4		LG	4	104059645	QR134932	HO079786	BTLL4184	LOC000187204486
29	406	4		LG	4	104059646	QR134931	HO079820	BTLL4183	LOC000187204493
30	407	4	В3	LG	4	104059647	QR134930	HO079799	BTLL4181	LOC000187204504
31	408	4		LG	4	104059648	QR134933	HO079814	BTLL4182	LOC000187204515
32	501	5		LG	4	104059649	QR134938	HO080406	BTLL4185	LOC000187204527
33	502	5	B4	LG	4	104059650	QR134939	HO079823	BTLL4186	LOC000187204536
34	503	5	B4	B4	4	104059651	QR134940	HO079827	BTLL4188	LOC000187204543
35	504	5		LG	4	104059652	QR134941	HO079816	BTLL4187	LOC000187204558





36	505	5	В4	LG	4104059653	QR134944	HO079794	BTLL4192	LOC000187204562
37	506							_	
38		5	B4	LG	4104059654	QR134942	HO079811	BTLL4189	LOC000187204570
	507	5	В3	В3	4104059655	QR134943	HO079838	BTMB4660	LOC000187204589
39	508	5		LG	4104059656	QR134945	HO080402	BTLL4191	LOC000187204591
40	601	6		LG	4104059657	QR134946	HO079808	BTLL4190	LOC000187204602
41	602	6	В4	B4	4104059658	QR134947	HO080403	BTLL4195	LOC000187204618
42	603	6	В4	B4	4104059659	QR134949	HO079789	BTLL4196	LOC000187204625
43	605	6	В3	В3	4104059660	QR134950	HO079787	BTLL4197	LOC000187204639
44	701	7		LG	4104059661	QR134955	HO079817	BTLL4199	LOC000187204641
45	702	7	B4	В4	4104059662	QR134952	HO080407	BTLL4200	LOC000187204656
46	703	7	B4	В4	4104059663	QR134954	HO079791	BTLL4201	LOC000187204660
47	704	7	В4	В4	4104059664	QR134953	HO080414	BTLL4198	LOC000187204673
48	705	7	В4	В4	4104059665	QR134951	HO079790	BTLL4202	LOC000187204687
49	801	8		LG	4104059666	QR134960	HO080394	BTLL4207	LOC000187204694
50	802	8	В4	В4	4104059667	QR134958	HO080390	BTLL4204	LOC000187204706
51	803	8	В4	В4	4104059668	QR134956	HO079836	BTLL4205	LOC000187204710
52	804	8	В4	В4	4104059669	QR134959	HO079809	BTLL4203	LOC000187204723
53	805	8	В4	В4	4104059670	QR134957	HO080405	BTLL4206	LOC000187204734
54	901	9		LG	4104059671	QR134965	HO079812	BTLL4210	LOC000187204747
55	902	9	В3	В3	4104059672	QR134963	HO079833	BTLL4212	LOC000187204752
56	903	9	В3	В3	4104059673	QR134961	HO079797	BTLL4208	LOC000187204768
57	904	9	В3	В3	4104059674	QR134962	HO079835	BTLL4209	LOC000187204775
58	905	9	В3	В3	4104059675	QR134964	HO080391	BTLL4211	LOC000187204781
59	1001	10		LG	4104059676	QR134968	HO079805	BTLL4215	LOC000187204799
60	1002	10	В3	В3	4104059677	QR134966	HO079832	BTLL4216	LOC000187204809





61	1002	4.0		20	4404050670	00404067		DTI 40.4.4	100000107001010	
	1003	10	B3	B3	4104059678	QR134967	HO079796	BTLL4214	LOC000187204813	
62	1004	10	В3	В3	4104059679	QR134969	HO079818	BTLL4213	LOC000187204821	
63	1005	10	В3	В3	4104059680	QR134970	HO079828	BTLL4217	LOC000187204832	
64	1101	11		LG	4104059681	QR134973	HO079795	BTLL4221	LOC000187204845	
65	1102	11	В3	В3	4104059682	QR134971	HO079792	BTLL4219	LOC000187204850	
66	1103	11	В3	В3	4104059683	QR134972	HO080404	BTLL4218	LOC000187204866	
67	1104	11	В3	В3	4104059684	QR134974	HO079826	BTLL4194	LOC000187204878	
68	1105	11	В3	В3	4104059685	QR134975	HO079837	BTLL4220	LOC000187204884	
69	1201	12	B2	В2	4104059686	QR134976	HO079822	BTLL4225	LOC000187204897	
70	1202	12	В3	В3	4104059687	QR134977	HO079806	BTLL4222	LOC000187204907	
71	1203	12	В3	В3	4104059688	QR134979	HO079834	BTLL4224	LOC000187204911	
72	1204	12	В3	В3	4104059689	QR134978	HO079788	BTLL4223	LOC000187204924	
73	1301	13	B1	B1	4104059690	QR134982	HO080396	BTLL4228	LOC000187204930	
74	1302	13	В3	В3	4104059691	QR134980	HO080411	BTLL4229	LOC000187204948	
75	1303	13	B2	B2	4104059692	QR134983	HO080408	BTLL4226	LOC000187204953	
76	1304	13	B2	В2	4104059693	QR134981	HO080401	BTLL4227	LOC000187204969	
77	1401	14	B1	B1	4104059694	QR134982	HO079793	BTLL4230	LOC000187204976	
78	1402	14	B2	В2	4104059695	QR134985	HO079831	BTLL4231	LOC000187204982	
79	1403	14	B1	B1	4104059696	QR134986	HO080412	BTLL4232	LOC000187204995	
80	Retail 5	LG		LG	4104059619				LOC000187205245	Ī
81	1501	15	B1	B1	4104059697	QR134989	HO079801	BTLL4235	LOC000187205002	
82	1502	15	В3	В3	4104059698	QR134987	HO079821	BTLL4233	LOC000187205018	
83	1503	15	B2	B2	4104059699	QR134988	HO079800	BTLL4234	LOC000187205025	ĺ
84	1504	15	B2	B2	4104059700	QR134990	HO079802	BTLL4237	LOC000187205041	ĺ
85	1601	16	B1	B1	4104059701	QR134993	HO079829	BTLL4238	LOC000187205056	





86	1602	16	B1	B1	4104059702	QR134991	HO079813	BTLL4236	LOC000187205060
87	1603	16	B2	B2	4104059703	QR134994	HO080410	BTLL4239	LOC000187205073
88	1604	16	B2	B2	4104059704	QR134992	HO079824	BTLL4240	LOC000187205087
89	1701	17	B1	B1	4104059705	QR134996	HO080409	BTLK4374	LOC000187205094
90	1702	17	B1	B1	4104059706	QR134995	HO080388	BTLK4375	LOC000187205104
91	Retail 4	G	B1	LG	4104059618				LOC000187205232
92	Retail 3	G	B2	G	4104059617				LOC000187205221

ARCHBALD BONDI JUNCTION

